
   

 
             
               

           
           

           
 

  
     

   
  
  
  

 
                  
   

 
    

 
    

 
 
 

 
 
 

                
                

   

 
   
     

      
 

       
 

  
 

             
                

         
 
             

           
 

 

Hello [REDACTED] 

We are currently out to public consultation until 1 November on the proposed draft 
set of updated byelaws. We are then aiming to take a report to our Authority 

Members in December which will include a summary of the consultation responses 
and any further amendments we consider necessary for a final set of byelaws which 
would be submitted to Defra for approval in due course. 

Andrew Watson 
Head of Recreation, Access & Estates 
Dartmoor National Park Authority 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 

Our offices are closed and I am remote working so email is the best way to contact me and I will get 
back to you. 

Visit our website at www.dartmoor.gov.uk 

Report a path problem online http://www.dartmoor.gov.uk/enjoy-dartmoor/outdoor-
activities/report-a-path-problem 

Please note that the National Trust have introduced car parking charges for all visitors to the 
Parke Estate. The charge applies at all times and for all visitors, except National Trust 
members. 

From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 07 October 2021 10:28 
To: Alison Kohler [REDACTED] [REDACTED] 

Subject: RE: Dartmoor National Park Authority Byelaw Review 

Dear Ally, 

Apologies for the delay getting in touch, I have been trying to contact someone in the department 
who has dealt with the replacement of byelaws previously and this took longer than expected. I just 
wanted to let you know that we are still working on this. 

I believe that you have provided everything necessary for the approval and I am now seeking legal 
approval for the changes. I will update you when I hear more on this. 

Best, 

http://www.dartmoor.gov.uk/enjoy-dartmoor/outdoor
www.dartmoor.gov.uk


 
 

  
 

      

             

  

  
  

  
                     

 

 
     

 
     

    
 

       
 

                
    

 
               

    
 

                
             

 
    

 
 

 
    
     

   
    

       
 

   
 

          
 
               

           
                  

   
 

           
               

[REDACTED] 

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs| 

SW1P 4DF 

[Redacted] | 1st Floor, Seacole Building | 2 Marsham Street| Westminster, London | 

From: Alison Kohler [REDACTED] 

Sent: 23 September 2021 15:36 
To: [REDACTED] [REDACTED] 

Subject: RE: Dartmoor National Park Authority Byelaw Review 

Dear [REDACTED] thank you for responding, perhaps you could confirm receipt of this email in case 
it gets lost too! 

I attach the version of byelaws that we are now consulting on and if helpful a link to the webpage 
Byelaws Consultation | Dartmoor 

Please ask if you require any further information. I am away for a couple of weeks so I have copied 
[REDACTED] and [REDACTED] into this email who have been working on the byelaws. 

With many thanks 

Ally 

From: Joanne Young [REDACTED] 
Sent: 23 September 2021 09:33 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: Alison Kohler [REDACTED 
Subject: FW: Dartmoor National Park Authority Byelaw Review 

Dear [REDACTED] 

No ned to apologise – I appreciate you have been very busy. 

I attach the email my colleague sent to you at the end of August. There has been a slight 
amendment of the wording that DNPA have made since the sending of this email –Alison Kohler 
(who I am copying in to this email) will be able to let you have the version that is now being used for 
consultation purposes. 

Your thoughts would be gratefully received. As per our initial contact, the guidance/standard byelaw 
wording/standard forms that we found for DEFRA had been archived and is out of date. DNPA were 



              
                

  
 

  
 

 
 

    
   

   
   
    

      
   

   
  

  
 

             
             

              
     

 
            

            
 

          
            

          
 
 
 

   
     

     
       

 
     

 
                 

              
    

 
             
      

 
             

 
 

 
 

looking for DEFRAs initial thoughts on its suggested amended wording, so any amendments could be 
fed in to the final version before being sealed by the Authority and then sent for formal approval to 
DEFRA. 

Kind regards 
Jo 

Joanne Young 
Senior Lawyer - Litigation 
For County Solicitor 
Devon County Council 
County Hall, Exeter 
Devon, EX2 4QD 
DX 744970 EXETER 31 
E-mail: [REDACTED] 
Tel: [REDACTED] 
Web: http://www.devon.gov.uk 
Disclaimer: http://www.devon.gov.uk/email.shtml 

E-mails and any attachments from Devon County Council are confidential. The content of this email 
may also contain information that is subject to legal professional privilege. Please ensure that any 
privileged information is stored in a confidential manner where it may only be viewed by members 
of Devon County Council staff. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail, 
and then delete it without making copies or using it in any way. 

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, 
you are urged to carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since the County 
Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage caused by software viruses. 

From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 23 September 2021 09:24 
To: kbishop[REDACTED] Joanne Young [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Dartmoor National Park Authority Byelaw Review 

Dear Joanne Young and Kevin Bishop, 

First, let me apologise, I have just been sent this email string and see that you have been trying to 
contact me since August. For some reason this has not come through to my inbox and I have not 
seen the emails until now. 

Could you please send through the byelaws you attached in the initial email? They have fallen off the 
email chain that I’ve been sent through. 

We will be back in touch as soon as we can with any necessary advice on the byelaws. 

Best, 

http://www.devon.gov.uk/email.shtml
http://www.devon.gov.uk


          
     

      

             
  

 
 
 
 

      
     

      
      

 

 
 

               
 

 
 

                  
             

    
 

             
             

            
             

   
 

                  
        

 
 

 
 

     
     

   
         

            
 

              
 

  
 
 

  
 

     

[REDACTED] | Policy Advisor on Commons and England Coast Path Implementation| 
Landscapes, Access and People|Natural Environment Directorate|(he/him)| 

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs| 

SW1P 4DF 

[Redacted] | 1st Floor, Seacole Building | 2 Marsham Street| Westminster, London | 

From: Kevin Bishop [REDACTED] 
Sent: 22 September 2021 17:48 
To: McGeever, Sion [REDACTED] [REDACTED] 
Subject: Dartmoor National Park Authority Byelaw Review 

Sion/Sarah/Mark 

As of yesterday we have gone live with a consultation on revisions to the Byelaws 

https://www.dartmoor.gov.uk/about-us/who-we-are/byelaws-consultation 

As you will see from the email string below we have been trying to liaise with one of 
your colleagues who we understand leads on byelaws but have had no response to 

emails sent in August. 

The review has already generated publicity with articles in the Daily Mail, Times, 
Telegraph and coverage on BBC. Most of this has focused (incorrectly) on a 

perception that we are banning wild camping – we are actually proposing minor 
reductions to the area where you can legally wild camp plus strengthening and up-
dating of other byelaws. 

Let me know if it would be helpful to brief you and send a briefing note to Lord 
Benyon in case he starts to get approached/lobbied. 

Kevin 

From: Alison Kohler [REDACTED] 
Sent: 22 September 2021 13:22 
To: '[REDACTED] 
Cc: 'Joanne Young' [REDACTED] Bryony Davies [REDACTED] Kevin Bishop[REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Sent on behalf of Joanne Young: Dartmoor National Park Authority Byelaw Review 

Dear [REDACTED] , I was just wondering whether you are able to respond to the question below. 

Thank you 

Ally Kohler 

Director of Conservationand Communities 

https://www.dartmoor.gov.uk/about-us/who-we-are/byelaws-consultation


     
 
  

  
 

   
   

 
 
 

    
     

   
      

            
 

                
              

                  
    

 
 

 
    
     

   
       

           
 

   
 

     
 

                 
              

              
              

              
      

 
             

           
            

       
 

          
             

                
            

             

Dartmoor National Park Authority 
Parke 
Bovey Tracey 
TQ13 9JQ 

Mobile: [REDACTED] 
Office: [REDACTED] 

From: Alison Kohler 
Sent: 20 September 2021 17:45 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: Joanne Young [REDACTED] Bryony Davies' [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Sent on behalf of Joanne Young: Dartmoor National Park Authority Byelaw Review 

Dear [REDACTED] , I hope you are well. I have just left you a voice message. Please could you give us 
an update on timings regarding your response to this query. I am asking because we are preparing a 
briefing for the Directors at Defra just to keep them in the loop and to explain some of the PR which 
hasn’t been totally factual. 

Ally 

From: 
Sent: 19 August 2021 17:35 
To: [REDACTED] 

[Redacted] [REDACTED] 

Cc: Alison Kohler [REDACTED] Joanne Young [REDACTED] 
Subject: Sent on behalf of Joanne Young: Dartmoor National Park Authority Byelaw Review 

Dear [REDACTED] 

Dartmoor National Park Authority ByelawReview 

You may recall that I was in contact with you in November 2020 (email attached for ease of 
reference) to explain that my colleagues and in the County Solicitor’s office at Devon County Council 
had been instructed to assist Dartmoor National Park Authority with a review of its byelaws. The 
current byelaws have been in force for many years; they need amending to take account of issues 
such as the development of technology in recent years, and changes in the manner in which the 
moor is now used by the public. 

When we were last in contact, I enquired as to whether DEFRA had any updated guideline 
byelaws/forms, because the only ones we could find were in the National Archives and appeared to 
date from 2006. You indicated that we should contact you with the proposed new byelaws in the 
first instance so the next steps could be considered. 

The review process has taken some months, but the Authority is now at the stage of putting the 
proposed new byelaws to the Authority members. The plan is for this to happen at the Authority 
meeting on 3 September 2021. I appreciate this may be a big ask, but if there are any comments that 
you have to make re the proposed new byelaws (as attached) ahead of that meeting, that would be 
useful. If that deadline could not be met, if you could indicate when you hope to be able to 



            
           

 
        

 
  

 
 

    
   

   
   
    

      
   

   
  

  
 

             
             

              
     

 
            

            
 

          
            

          
 

  
              

               
                

            
           

              
              

              
                  

             
              

            
           

  
              

               
                

            
           

             

substantively respond, I should be grateful. I think the Authority would want to ensure that the 
proposed draft is acceptable to DEFRA before it commences the formal consultation process. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

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
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the named 
addressee(s). If you are not a named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, alter or copy 
this email. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and might not 
represent those of the Dartmoor National Park Authority (DNPA). Warning : Although DNPA has 
taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are present in this email, the Authority 
cannot accept responsibility for any loss arising from the use of this email or attachments. 
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 
(Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have 
received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you 
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachmentswill have 
been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it 
has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or 
recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
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
cannot accept responsibility for any loss arising from the use of this email or attachments . 

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



